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Close Paul 

From: Clements Simon 

Sent: 12 August 2010 09:04 

To: Seddon Julie 

Cc: Close Paul 

Subject: RE: Gosport (HantsPol media details) 

Can you check timings with Paul please? 

Simon Clements 

Head of the Special Crime Division 

Rose Court 

2 Southwark Bridge Road 

London SE1 

r ....................... ~oae7~ ................... i 
i ................................................................... i 

(i ............................ i From: ~ ......... _C._o._d._~.~_ ....... _., 
Sent: 11 August 2010 13:40 
To: Clements Simon 
Co: Close Paul; IVlcAtackney Tim 
Subject: RE: Gosport (HantsPol media details) 

Hi Simon 

What day are you proposing to do this? Both ,4 Code A .~nd "codeA~re back on Monday and I thinkFco~Z~i has 
dealt with this in the past (as have I). Unless we are proposifig-¢ffai~ges, I would see this as a shortL~t~it6’ment 
;aJo~r~, the lines of the inquest not giving us any fresh evidence and our original decision still standing. I think 
i.c_.°_~e_~.i could do this on Monday, unless that is the day you are proposing to announce the decision, in which 
case I would do it. 

Best wishes 

Julie 

From: Clements Simon 
Sent: 11 August 2010 13:17 
To: Groco[% David 
Cc: Close Paul; McAtackney Tim; Seddon Julie 
Subject: RE: Gosport (HantsPol media details) 

Dave 

Thank you- I have been in contact with I~ Code A ~bout this 

Tim/Julie - can you please note this? This is about Paul’s case: Operation Rochester (Gosport War Memorial 
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hospital) 

We are hoping to make an announcement of our post-Inquest decision early next week 

Can you please confirm to Paul who will deal with this in Press Office on our behalf as l know that [_C_o_._.d_.e_._.A.._ 
is away until next week and also make the contact with Hants police? 

Dave is the SIC from Hampshire 

Thanks very much 

Simon Clements 

Head of the Special Crime Division 

Rose Cou~ 

2 Southwark Bridge Road 

London SEi 

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii#io_a._- ii iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

From: Grocott, David [[ .............................................................................................. Code A 
i Sent: 11 August 2020 ~2-!~5 ..................................................................................... 

To: Clements Simon 
Subject: Gosport (HantsPol media details) 

Simon, 

The Hampshire Constabula_n!. Media services manager for the release of material 
is ,__.~= .......... .~. She can be contacted via email at the address connected with Gosport" .’_ ........ �°d..e_._A_ ........ ~. .... 

below or by telephone on ~_ ......... C._o._d._.e_._.A_. ......... i 

Code A s,i ........................................................................................................ i 
Could you pass her details to the relevant people please. I’ve also emailed Nick Hawkins to 
let him know your office will cover media this time round. 

Regards 

Dave 
Dave Grocott ".=~"’-’""’ ......... ~" ....... 

~---’ ....... = ............ "=-" ......... "-"’~"""-°~’-’~"-’--’ ......... ’--’’~~---’--~-"--~--~~"~’,I 

i 
Code A 

’ 
................................................................................................................................................................................................................. J 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary which may be legally privileged 
and confidential. Any opinions expressed may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire 
Constabulary. 

The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the 
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information 

16/08/2010 


